SGA Meeting Minutes for 11/27/2023

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 11/13/2023 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

• The SGA needs new arbiters, as one of them will move up to the Chief Arbiter position. If you know of anyone who may be interested in this position, please encourage them to apply on the SGA webpage.

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

- There will not be any more BOG meetings this semester.
- On December 12th, Stella will be a part of the Safety and Security Committee regarding campus carry. If you have any questions or concerns to raise at that meeting, please contact Stella Dunn or any of the other representatives of that committee so they can be addressed.
- On December 13th, Stella will be attending a "Lunch and Learn" for the Board of Governors through the HEPC over Zoom. They will be discussing educational resources. If you have any questions about that, please contact Stella Dunn.

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• No Report

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

No Report

Parliamentarian – Kiyah Gibson

No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

No Report

Business Manager - Taylor Brown

• No Report

Vice President – Taylor Glancy

- Taylor Glancy had the opportunity to speak at University Point on the Thursday before Thanksgiving break about student involvement on campus, such as events and organizations. She also got to speak with some people who are helping with a campaign Concord is doing currently.
- Spring Fling plans are still underway. There are a few ideas in the works, but a plan will be finalized over winter break. The theme is going to be "Carnival."
- Office hours will have to be from 4:00pm 6:00pm this week due to a previously planned event.

President – Amberlie Wilson

- Amberlie will be going to Town Hall next Tuesday, December 5th. If you have anything to bring to the meeting, contact Amberlie Wilson.
- The Executive Board will be conducting Parliamentarian and Chief Arbiter interviews this week. The application for Parliamentarian closed at 4:00pm today, and Amberlie will be contacting those who applied to set up an interview time.
- This is the last meeting of the semester, so there will not be a Senate meeting next week.
- This is Parliamentarian Kiyah Gibson's last meeting, and Amberlie presented her with her graduation cord. She will also be receiving a plaque as soon as it comes in.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

No Report

CUSAC

No Report

Budgetary Commission

No Report

Technology Committee

No Report

Philanthropy Committee

• The Winter Warmth Drive has been extended until next week due to a low amount of donations. If you have gently used or new items to donate, please drop them off at the Welcome Center. You may also drop off items during Taylor Glancy's office hours this week. The items will be taken to the homeless shelter next week.

Campus Life Committee

No Report

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

Announcements

- Alpha Psi Omega has officially cast the upcoming play *The Tree*. This play will be performed in early February.
- CU PRO is making blankets this evening. If anyone would be interested in joining, please feel free to attend.
- The Hopper-Turing Society meets Thursday at 5:00pm in Science 105. Kiyah Gibson is giving a presentation on her time as a Concord student.
- Delegate Stovall announced that Concord's Honors program is hosting a bingo fundraiser this Saturday, December 2nd, at 6:00pm. Admission is \$10 for students, \$20 for others who pre-registered, and \$25 at the door. The deadline for pre-registration is Friday, December 1st.
- Anna Hardy announced Late Night Breakfast on Tuesday, December 5th, from 9:00pm 10:30pm in the cafeteria.
- Colton Lively had a couple of announcements:
 - \circ The Clearly You Crystals event will be tomorrow from 11:00am 3:00pm on the ground floor of the Student Center.
 - o If you want to help with the Angel Tree, there are still angels available. This is right outside of the Student Center office. If you or your organization would like to support one, please drop off your donations to the office.
- Parliamentarian Kiyah Gibson announced the Holiday Social from 5:00pm 7:00pm where the Collegiate Band, Collegiate Singers, and the Conchords are performing at University Point in the chapel. Everyone is welcome to attend.

Meeting adjourned at 4:09 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins